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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Amy Gavin <agavin@3bearllc.com>
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 5:13 PM
To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Form C-148  for July 2018
Attachments: C-148-FORM-Cottonwood-District II-July 2018.docx; FW: 3Bear Energy LLC Cottonwood Recycling 

Facility 

Hello, 
I attempted to send the attached report to Crystal based on her instructions to Mike Solomon in the email I’ve attached, 
but the email was undeliverable. 
Please let me know where I need to submit this report each month. 
Thank you, 
 
Amy Gavin,  
3Bear Energy, LLC 
Office: 303.862.3965 
 

From: Amy Gavin  
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 5:08 PM 
To: 'Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us' <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Form C‐148 for July 2018 
 
See attached for July’s C‐148 Report for 2RF‐128‐A through E  
for 3 Bear Field Services OGRID # 372603. 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Amy Gavin 
Chief Accounting Officer 
3Bear Energy, LLC 
1512 Larimer St, Suite 540 
Denver, CO 80202 
Office: 303.862.3965 
Mobile: 303.709.8162 

 
 


